From: Gary C Peterson

To: Bill L Rooney

Subject: Fwd: Rosenow"s selections at Chillicothe
Date: Monday, October 26, 2009 11:43:57 AM
Attachments: IMAGE.bmp

CRS Cold Sorghum Seed.xls

Bill,

Attached is an email | received from John Sij. When you get back look at the excel file and give me a
call. If you don't know what is going on (relative to making decisions on germplasm from closed down
programs) I'll let you know then.

Enjoy your trip.

Gary

Gary C. Peterson

Professor

Texas AgriLife Research & Extension Center

1102 E. FM 1294

Lubbock, TX 79403

g-petersonl@tamu.edu or gpeterso@ag.tamu.edu
tel: 806-746-4019

fax: 806-746-6528

>>> John W Sij 10/26/2009 10:41 AM >>>

Gary: Attached is a listing of Dr. Rosenow's selections over the years. Rather than sending out selected
packets, David Jones at Chillicothe listed the identity of all the seed trays by year. There are thousands
of packets. Can you make anything out from these listings? Perhaps then we can select what you want
or if you have time make a run over here and see and select for yourself. These seed packets have been
in cold storage from day one.

John
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				Chillicothe Cold Sorghum Seed

		Year		Description		Location

		1995		3080-3614 Vernon Sorghum BK		Vernon

		1995		Vernon DLON, DLT, PDLT		Vernon

		1995		David X'2, 95V JN, 95CA

		1995		Vernon Sorghum BK 3020-3079		Vernon

		1995		Spicklets 3020-3103

		1995		Spicklets 3104-3614

		1994-95		Sc Remnant Seed

		1994		94PR Ind. Sel.

		1994		94V0005-0411 Bulks		Vernon

		1994		94V0966-1228 Bulks		Vernon

		1994		94HL 21-111 opbk

		1994		94HL 111-406 opbk

		1994		94HL DLT,PDLT, DLON opbk

		1994		South Texas Nurseries		South Texas

		1994		Vernon Ind.Sel.		Vernon

		1993		93V1448-1890 Ind. Sel.

		1993		93V1286-1447 Ind. Sel.

		1993		601-635 CS BON Ind. Sels. BOH

		1993		CS EON 252-1 to 296-10

		1993		93V1008-1285 Ind. Sel.

		1993		CS BON 636-650 BOH

		1993		Sorghum Conversion Remnant Seed

		1993		CS FON, CS Ind. Sel., VDLON Sel., hub Dryland Sel.

		1992		92V 5423-1 to 5464-3

		1992		92V1012-1 to 1527-1P 92GH, 92V5305-1 to 5360-2

		1992		Sorghum Conversion Remnant Seed

		1990		Sorghum Conversion Remnant Seed

		1990		1990 F3's 1003-1-1514-2  Box 6

		1990		90V F3's (3221-3232)-43 (3235-3240)-34  Box 5

		1990		90V F3's (3185-90)-46 (3221-3232)-42  Box 4

		1990		90V F3's (3159-70)-67 (3185-90)-45  Box 3

		1990		90V F3's (3145-56)-1 (3159-70)-66  Box 2

		1990		90V F3's (3004-09)-1 (3129-34)-16  Box 1

		1990		Box 1 90V 0018-0758, 90LS-140 (DTR), 90L 26 opvk-33opbk (DTR)

		1990		Chillicothe Hybrids 89HL sel. and bulbs, vhilli Hybrid 89L.D.		Chillicothe

		1990		Chillicothe Hybrids 89		Chillicothe

		1989-90		PR Bulks 2056-2082, PR Ind. Sel. 2057-2132, 89 Line Ind. Sel.

				(PLON HP) 723746, 89VVulks 145-504, 89PR 1207-1-1256-1

		1989		F2's 89V (6001-05)-(6009-6102)-28

		1989		F3's 89V 13-618

		1989		F3's 89V 627-1-1 80-2, 89V paired cross bulbs, 89V4026bk-89V4093bk

		1989		89V 2037-bk-2636bk  Box1

		1989		89V-JN2720-1-2836-2, 89V-JN-377-1P-2636-1P 1989PR Hybrids

		1989		89BH 004-561, 89BH 373opbk

		1989		89CCW 008-CC-plots, 89V 2052-2718

		1989		Vernon line test bulk DLT, PDLT, DLON, DLON-HP

		1989		F1's 89V(7020-21)-(7321-24)

		1988-89		Standard Check 1988, 1989 Vernon		Vernon

		1988		88PR

		1988		Beeville Hd. Smut Corpus Christ: Berclair

		1988		88V 132-1PR-88V525-iPR, 88V1037-1-88V1524-2, 88H005-1-88H81-3 Box1

		1988		88H092-1-88H417-2  Box2

		1988		88H 425-1-88H 503-1, 88H 323bk, 88H324bk, 88V003bk-88V-172bk Box 3

		1988		88V 401bk-512bk  Box 5

		1988		88V 823bk-88V621bk Box 6

		1988		88V 630bk-88V 1061bk  Box 7

		1988		88V 1062bk-8v 1127bk  Box 8

		1988		88V 1128vk-88V 1313bk  Box 9

		1988		88V 1317bk-88v 1542bk  Box 10

		1988		88V1545bk-88V 1637bk  Box 11

		1988		88V EON267bk-88V EON457bk Box12

		1988		88V DLT 103-88V DLT 183, 88V PDLT 152, 88V 6303bk-1335  Box 13

		1888		Sorghum Conversion Remnant Seed

		1987		Chillicothe paired Crosses 198PR A399 hybrids A3 430, A35 hybrids A1		Chillicothe

				hybrids, A182, A215

		1987		Chillicothe paired X's Box 1		Chillicothe

		1987		South Texas Sorghum Nursery 87B5735-5954 8704337-4663 87R7-143		South Texas

		1987		Puerto Rico bulbs 87PR1527 87PR5271-5314		Puerto Rico

		1987		Puerto Rico Nursery		Puerto Rico

		1987		Halfway BX2 562-1-734-2		Halfway

		1987		Halfway BX1 5-1-5561 262, 300, 449, 450bks		Halfway

		1987		PR hybrids ATX 399, A35, ATX623, A1, A2-1, A5, A6, A7, A8, A139,

				A(BTX624 X B4R)

		1986-87		PR paired X's 1987Paried X's BX2

		1985-87		Sc Remnant Seed

		1986		Declair head smut 2 selections Orange Grove BX2 86VCB-L5, M5 CB4-1-88-8

		1986		Chillicothe Hybrids A35 ATx621, ATx623		Chillicothe

		1986		College Station Berclair head smut BX1		College station

		1986		86PR3054-1X thru 86PR3100--186PR and 5313-1X 86PR5315-1X

		1986		Bulks 86PR 3001 thru 86PR 3051

		1985-86		1985 vernon paired X's 1986 PR paired X's

		1985		Puerto Rico Hybrids A35, ATX623		Puerto Rico

		1985		85PRBK

		1985		PR Indit Bulk 3501-3555  Box 1

		1985		PR 3556-3581-4 Box 2

		1985		PR 3581-5-3607-38 Box 3

		1984-85		Sorghum Conversion Remnant Seed

		1984		84PR 3501-3525 Box 1

		1984		84PR 3525-3552 Box 2

		1984		PR 3552-3599 Box 3

		1984		84PR Sel. Bulk Box 4

		1984		BH1563-6-1580, CC, CS 28-80

		1984		CS-CP-PON, Thrall, DLT, PDLT etc.

		1984		Beecille, BH 1432-1563

		1984		V GH

		1984		June Nursery Bulk 84V7683-8266 Box 3

		1984		June Nursery Bulk 84V 6762-7630 Box 2

		1984		June Nursery Bulk 84V 5828-6758 Box 1

		1984		June Nursery Bulk 84V6557-7047 Box 2

		1984		June Nursery Bulk 84VE 472(84V5009-6557)

		1984		June Nursery Bulk 84V7667-8294, 10048-10770

		1984		84V 7047-2

		1983-84		Gradient Increase?

		1983-84		Chillicothe Hybrids 1984 Puerto Rico Hybrids

		1983		Chillicothe F2's Box 1		Chillicothe

		1983		Chillicothe F2's Box 2		Chillicothe

		1983		Chillicothe F2's Box 3		Chillicothe

		1983		Chillicothe F2's Box 4		Chillicothe

		1983		Chillicothe F2's Box 5		Chillicothe

		1983		Chillicothe F2's Box 6		Chillicothe

		1983		Chillicothe F2's Box 7		Chillicothe

		1983		Paired X'2 Chedes

		1983		83C paired X's, 84PR paired X's

		1983		paired crosses and 83 vernon green house 82PR paired X's		Vernon

		1983		College Station		College station

		1983		83C (8081-82)-1 (13045-52)-7

		1983		June Nursery 4222-5170

		1983		June Nursery 5171-6619

		1983		June Nursery 6625-6851

		1982-83		Sorghum Conversion Remnant Seed

		1982		82CV4220-5171 Cleaned and treated

		1982		82C Bulks 3044-4217

		1982		82CV BK 1175-1198

		1982		82CV BK 590-584

		1982		82CV BK 606-896

		1982		82CV Early Bulks 061-907 cleaned Box 1

		1982		82CV Early Bulks 914-1198 Box 2

		1982		82CV April Nursery Box 1

		1982		82CV April Nursery Box 2

		1982		82C June N 3032-4220 Box 1

		1981		CV Bulks 0054-0604 Box 1

		1981		CV Bulks 0614-(4047-85) Box 2

		1981		CV Bulks 4136-5251 Box 3

		1981		CV Bulks 81CV 5252-7113 Puerto Rico Box 6		Puerto Rico
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